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Charlie’s Auto Repair
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Return to Compliance/non-HPV

February 28, 2012

Mr. Charlton Fugua, Owner
Charlie's Auto Repair

207 North Watt Avenue
Lima, Ohio 45801

Dear Mr. Fugua:

This letter is to inform you that corrective actions have been completed for the parts washer ,
located in your auto repair shop. On February 22, 2012, | visited the facility and cbserved that
operator instructions are now posted alongside the paris washer. In addition, a material safety
data sheet was provided for the parts washer solvent. There are no halogenated solvents
present, thus the unit is not subject to 40 CFR, Part 63, Subpart T - National Emission
Standards for Halogenated Solvent Cleaning. ' :

The violations of OAC rule 3745-21-09(0)(5)(c) and 3745-21-08(0)2)(d)(i} which were cited in
the Notice of Violation dated December 28, 2011, have been resolved. Please note, however,
that this does not preciude the Director from seeking civil penalties pursuant to ORC section
3704.06 for these violations. The decision on whether to pursue or decling to pursue such
penalties regarding this matter is dependent on several factors, one of which is the company’s
future compliance with applicable Ohio EPA requirements.

Should you have any gquestions or comments, feel free to contact me at (419)
373-3128. '

Sincerely, *

Jeffrey Skebba

Environmental Specialist
Divigion of Air Pollution Controi
e

pe: DAPC/NWDO File

cTes Jennifer Joltiff, DAPC/NWDO
Metlissa Boyers, DHWM/NWDO
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